
           

 
 

AGENDA
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE REVIEW BOARD

City Hall - Council Chambers
6131 Taylorsville Road

July 27, 2023
6:30 P.M.

           
1. Call Meeting To Order   
 

2. Roll Call   
 

3. Approval of the Agenda   
 

4. Swearing of Witnesses   
 

5. Pending Business   
 

A. None   
 

6. New Business   
 

A. PMRB Case 23-10 The property owner, GETTHEKEYS, LLC, is in violation of Section
1313.04H6 of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 5440-44
Bellefontaine Road.  

 
B. PMRB Case 23-11 The property owner, CLARK LAND AND HOME LTD, is in violation of

Sectio 1313.04H1 of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 7507
Damascus Drive.  

 
C. PMRB 23-12 The property owner, JOHN VIGUS, is in violation of Section 1313.04H1 of

the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 6258 Taylorsville Road.  



 
D. PMRB 23-13 The property owner, DENNIS HATMAKER, is in violation of Section

1313.05C of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 6829 Pablo Drive.  
 

E. PMRB 23-14 The property owner, ALEK MORELOCK, is in violation of Section 1313.05C
of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 7251 Robindale Street.  

 
F. PMRB 23-15 The property owner, KALINDA OCTAVE, is in violation of Section 131305C

of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 4874 Neptune Lane.  
 

G. PMRB 23-16 The property owner, ZACHERY WALTON, is in violation of Section
1313.05C of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 5985 Fox Trace
Court.  

 
7. Additional Business   
 

A. None   
 

8. Approval of Minutes   
 

A. PMRB June 8, 2023  
 
9. Upcoming Meetings   
 

A. August 10, 2023
August 24, 2023

  

 

10. Adjournment   
 



   
AI-9330     6. A.        
Property Maintenance Review Board
Meeting Date: 07/27/2023  

Information
Purpose
PMRB Case 23-10 The property owner, GETTHEKEYS, LLC, is in violation of Section 1313.04H6 of
the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 5440-44 Bellefontaine Road.

Background

Administrative Use Only

Attachments
Staff Report 
Additional Information 



1  

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of 07/27/2023 
 
To: Huber Heights Property Maintenance Review Board 

 
From: Don Millard, Code Enforcement Manager 

 
Date: July 27, 2023 

 
Subject: PMRB Case No. 23-10 

 
 

Department of Public Services, Zoning Division City of Huber Heights 

APPLICANT: City of Huber Heights 

OWNER                                                        Getthekeys LLC 

                                                                     172 Center St.                                                                       

                                                                     Jackson WY 83001 

   LOCATION OF VIOLATION: 5440-44 Bellefontaine  

 
ZONING:  R-5 

 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential Multi-family 

 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:  R-5 

 
REQUEST:   Declare the property a nuisance and order Staff 
                                                        to have the property abated.                                                             

    
APPLICABLE CODE:  1313.04(H)(6) 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                  05/02/2023 – Warning Letter                                                        
                                                       05/09/2023 – Violation Letter 
                                                       05/22/2023 -  24 Hour Notice 
  
ATTACHMENTS:                          Violation Case Report w/photos 
                                    Property Tax summary 
                   
                                                                              

 

 



2  

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Overview: 

 
The residential property at 5440-44 Bellefontaine Rd. is in violation of Section 1313.04(H)(6) 

regarding removal of junk. Discarded metal remains against the side of building. 

Section 1313.04(H)(6)(B) states “All permissible items stored outside must be in good 

condition and usable as intended by the manufacturer. No such items that are broken, 

dilapidated, or discarded shall be stored outside.” 

Inspection verifies the property does not meet the standard set forth in the Code, therefore 
the property is in violation 

Your attached case review illustrates the violation process and non-compliance of the 

property. 

 

City Zoning letters mailed to the owner of record have not been returned. There has been no 

communication from the owner to the Code Enforcement Office. 

 

The tax record shows property taxes are typically paid. Any work this board orders will be 

invoiced to the property in the owner’s name. 

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

 
1 - The Board declare the property a nuisance. 
2 - The Board order staff to have the City contractor abate the property. 
 
 

 











   
AI-9331     6. B.        
Property Maintenance Review Board
Meeting Date: 07/27/2023  

Information
Purpose
PMRB Case 23-11 The property owner, CLARK LAND AND HOME LTD, is in violation of Sectio
1313.04H1 of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 7507 Damascus Drive.

Background

Administrative Use Only

Attachments
Staff Report 
Additional Information 



1  

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of 07/27/2023 
 
To: Huber Heights Property Maintenance Review Board 

 
From: Don Millard, Code Enforcement Manager 

 
Date: July 27, 2023 

 
Subject: PMRB Case No. 23-11 

 
 

Department of Public Services, Zoning Division City of Huber Heights 

APPLICANT: City of Huber Heights 

OWNER                                                       Clark Land and Home Ltd 

                                                                     8235 Rhine Way                                                                     

                                                                    Dayton OH 45458 

   LOCATION OF VIOLATION: 7507 Damascus Dr. 

 
ZONING:  R-4 

 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential 

 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:  R-4 

 
REQUEST:   Declare the property a nuisance and order Staff 
                                                        to have the property abated.                                                             

    
APPLICABLE CODE:  1313.04(H)(1) Section 1313.05(C) 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                  05/02/2023 – Warning Letter                                                        
                                                       05/09/2023 – Violation Letter 
                                                       05/22/2023 -  24 Hour Notice 
  
ATTACHMENTS:                          Violation Case Report w/photos 
                                    Property Tax summary 
                   
                                                                              

 

 



2  

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Overview: 

 
The residential property at 5440-44 Bellefontaine Rd. is in violation of Section 1313.04(H)(1) 

regarding exterior property maintenance and 1313.05(C) regarding debris removal. The 

property was cited for detached gutters and soffits as well as tree debris. Although soffits 

have been repaired but detached gutter remains as well as the debris.  

Section 1313.04(H)(1) states “ The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, 
structurally sound and sanitary so as not to pose a threat to the public health, safety or 
welfare. The owner shall keep the exterior of all premises and every structure thereon, 
including but not limited to, walls, roofs, cornices, chimneys, drains, towers, porches, 
landings, fire escapes, stairs, windows, doors, awnings, and marquees, in good repair.” 

Section 1313.05(C) states “ All yards, courts or lots shall be kept free of unsightly materials 
not appropriate to the area and debris which may cause a fire hazard or may act as a 
breeding place for vermin or insects. All premises shall be reasonably free from waste paper 
and other trash and debris. 

Inspection verifies the property does not meet the standard set forth in the Code, therefore 
the property is in violation 

Your attached case review illustrates the violation process and non-compliance of the 

property. 

 

City Zoning letters mailed to the owner of record have not been returned. There has been no 

communication from the owner to the Code Enforcement Office. 

 

The tax record shows property taxes are typically paid. Any work this board orders will be 

invoiced to the property in the owner’s name. 

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

 
1 - The Board declare the property a nuisance. 
2 - The Board order staff to have the City contractor abate the property. 
 
 

 



















   
AI-9332     6. C.        
Property Maintenance Review Board
Meeting Date: 07/27/2023  

Information
Purpose
PMRB 23-12 The property owner, JOHN VIGUS, is in violation of Section 1313.04H1 of the Property
Maintenance Code at property located at 6258 Taylorsville Road.

Background

Administrative Use Only

Attachments
Staff Report 
Additional Information 



1  

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of 07/27/2023 
 
To: Huber Heights Property Maintenance Review Board 

 
From: Don Millard, Code Enforcement Manager 

 
Date: July 27, 2023 

 
Subject: PMRB Case No. 23-12 

 
 

Department of Public Services, Zoning Division City of Huber Heights 

APPLICANT: City of Huber Heights 

OWNER                                                       John Vigus 

                                                                     6528 Taylorsville Rd.                                                                     

                                                                    Huber Heights OH 

   LOCATION OF VIOLATION: 6528 Taylorsville Rd.                                                                     

 
ZONING:  R-4 

 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential 

 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:  R-4 

 
REQUEST:   Declare the property a nuisance and order Staff 
                                                        to have the property abated.                                                             

    
APPLICABLE CODE:  1313.04(H)(1) 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                  04/26/2023 – Warning Letter                                                        
                                                       05/03/2023 – Violation Letter 
                                                       05/16/2023 -  24 Hour Notice 
  
ATTACHMENTS:                          Violation Case Report w/photos 
                                    Property Tax summary 
                   
                                                                              

 

 



2  

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Overview: 

 
The residential property at 6258 Taylorsville Rd. is in violation of Section 1313.04(H)(1) 

regarding exterior property maintenance. The property has tarps in place for what is 

described by the residents as a leaking roof. The tarps are not intact and are deteriorated. 

Section 1313.04(H)(1) states “ The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, 
structurally sound and sanitary so as not to pose a threat to the public health, safety or 
welfare. The owner shall keep the exterior of all premises and every structure thereon, 
including but not limited to, walls, roofs, cornices, chimneys, drains, towers, porches, 
landings, fire escapes, stairs, windows, doors, awnings, and marquees, in good repair.” 

Inspection verifies the property does not meet the standard set forth in the Code, therefore 
the property is in violation 

Your attached case review illustrates the violation process and non-compliance of the 

property. 

 

City Zoning letters mailed to the owner of record have not been returned. Despite the officer’s 

patience with the residents by granting an extension they continue to be in violation. There 

has been no further communication from the owner to the Code Enforcement Office. 

 

The tax record shows property taxes are typically paid. Any work this board orders will be 

invoiced to the property in the owner’s name. 

 

The Board will need to decide if abatement will be: 

- The City simply has the tarps removed, or 

- The City also hires a contractor to make necessary repairs to the roof. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

 
1 - The Board declare the property a nuisance. 
2 - The Board order staff to have the City contractor abate the property. 
 
 

 













   
AI-9333     6. D.        
Property Maintenance Review Board
Meeting Date: 07/27/2023  

Information
Purpose
PMRB 23-13 The property owner, DENNIS HATMAKER, is in violation of Section 1313.05C of the
Property Maintenance Code at property located at 6829 Pablo Drive.

Background

Administrative Use Only

Attachments
Staff Report 
Additional Information 



1  

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of 07/27/2023 
 
To: Huber Heights Property Maintenance Review Board 

 
From: Don Millard, Code Enforcement Manager 

 
Date: July 27, 2023 

 
Subject: PMRB Case No. 23-13 

 
 

Department of Public Services, Zoning Division City of Huber Heights 

APPLICANT:                             City of Huber Heights 

OWNER                                                       Dennis Hatmaker 

                                                                     6829 Pablo Dr.                                                                     

                                                                    Huber Heights OH 45424 

   LOCATION OF VIOLATION:     6829 Pablo Dr. 

 
ZONING:  R-4 

 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential 

 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:  R-4 

 
REQUEST:   Declare the property a nuisance and order Staff 
                                                        to have the property abated.                                                             

    
APPLICABLE CODE:  1313.05(C) Debris removal 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                  05/08/2023 – Warning Letter                                                        
                                                       05/15/2023 – Violation Letter 
                                                       05/30/2023 -  24 Hour Notice 
  
ATTACHMENTS:                          Violation Case Report w/photos 
                                    Property Tax summary 
                   
                                                                              

 

 



2  

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Overview: 

 
The residential property at 6829 Pablo Dr. is in violation of Section 1313.05(C) regarding 

debris removal.  

Section 1313.05(C) states “ All yards, courts or lots shall be kept free of unsightly materials 
not appropriate to the area and debris which may cause a fire hazard or may act as a 
breeding place for vermin or insects. All premises shall be reasonably free from waste, 
paper, and other trash and debris.” 

Inspection verifies the property does not meet the standard set forth in the Code, therefore 
the property is in violation 

Your attached case review illustrates the violation process and non-compliance of the 

property. 

 

City Zoning letters mailed to the owner of record have not been returned. There has been no 

communication from the owner to the Code Enforcement Office. 

 

The tax record shows property taxes are typically paid. Any work this board orders will be 

invoiced to the property in the owner’s name. 

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

 
1 - The Board declare the property a nuisance. 
2 - The Board order staff to have the City contractor abate the property. 
 
 

 















   
AI-9334     6. E.        
Property Maintenance Review Board
Meeting Date: 07/27/2023  

Information
Purpose
PMRB 23-14 The property owner, ALEK MORELOCK, is in violation of Section 1313.05C of the
Property Maintenance Code at property located at 7251 Robindale Street

Background

Administrative Use Only

Attachments
Staff Report 
Additional Information 



1  

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of 07/27/2023 
 
To: Huber Heights Property Maintenance Review Board 

 
From: Don Millard, Code Enforcement Manager 

 
Date: July 27, 2023 

 
Subject: PMRB Case No. 23-14 

 
 

Department of Public Services, Zoning Division City of Huber Heights 

APPLICANT: City of Huber Heights 

OWNER                                                       Alek Morelock 

                                                                     7251 Robindale St.                                                                   

                                                                    Huber Heights OH 45424 

   LOCATION OF VIOLATION:     7251 Robindale St.                                                                   

 
ZONING:  R-2 

 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential 

 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:  R-2 

 
REQUEST:   Declare the property a nuisance and order Staff 
                                                        to have the property abated.                                                             

    
APPLICABLE CODE:  1313.05(C) Debris removal 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                  12/21/2022 – Warning Letter                                                        
                                                       12/28/2022 – Violation Letter 
                                                       01/23/2023 -  24 Hour Notice 
  
ATTACHMENTS:                          Violation Case Report w/photos 
                                    Property Tax summary 
                   
                                                                              

 

 



2  

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Overview: 

 
The residential property at 7251 Robindale St. is in violation of Section 1313.05(C) regarding 

debris removal. A large tree has fallen on the property, needing removal. 

Section 1313.05(C) states “ All yards, courts or lots shall be kept free of unsightly materials 
not appropriate to the area and debris which may cause a fire hazard or may act as a 
breeding place for vermin or insects. All premises shall be reasonably free from waste paper 
and other trash and debris.” 

Inspection verifies the property does not meet the standard set forth in the Code, therefore 
the property is in violation 

Your attached case review illustrates the violation process and non-compliance of the 

property. 

 

City Zoning letters mailed to the owner of record have not been returned. In early January the 

property owner requested an extension and was granted an additional 2-weeks to remove the 

fallen tree; reinspection in January and February found the fallen tree still intact. 

 

The tax record shows property taxes are typically paid. Any work this board orders will be 

invoiced to the property in the owner’s name. 

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

 
1 - The Board declare the property a nuisance. 
2 - The Board order staff to have the City contractor abate the property. 
 
 

 















   
AI-9335     6. F.        
Property Maintenance Review Board
Meeting Date: 07/27/2023  

Information
Purpose
PMRB 23-15 The property owner, KALINDA OCTAVE, is in violation of Section 131305C of the
Property Maintenance Code at property located at 4874 Neptune Lane.

Background

Administrative Use Only

Attachments
Additional Information 













   
AI-9336     6. G.        
Property Maintenance Review Board
Meeting Date: 07/27/2023  

Information
Purpose
PMRB 23-16 The property owner, ZACHERY WALTON, is in violation of Section 1313.05C of the
Property Maintenance Code at property located at 5985 Fox Trace Court.

Background

Administrative Use Only

Attachments
Staff Report 
Additional Information 



1  

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of 07/27/2023 
 
To: Huber Heights Property Maintenance Review Board 

 
From: Don Millard, Code Enforcement Manager 

 
Date: July 27, 2023 

 
Subject: PMRB Case No. 23-16 

 
 

Department of Public Services, Zoning Division City of Huber Heights 

APPLICANT: City of Huber Heights 

OWNER                                                       Zachary Walton 

                                                                     5985 Fox Trace Ct.                                                                    

                                                                    Huber Heights OH 45424 

   LOCATION OF VIOLATION:     5985 Fox Trace Ct.                                                                    

 
ZONING:  R-4 

 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential 

 
ZONING 

ADJACENT LAND:  R-4 

 
REQUEST:   Declare the property a nuisance and order Staff 
                                                        to have the property abated.                                                             

    
APPLICABLE CODE:  1313.05(C) Debris removal 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                  05/09/2023 – Warning Letter                                                        
                                                       05/16/2023 – Violation Letter 
                                                       05/30/2023 -  24 Hour Notice 
  
ATTACHMENTS:                          Violation Case Report w/photos 
                                    Property Tax summary 
                   
                                                                              

 

 



2  

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Overview: 

 
The residential property at 5985 Fox Trace Ct. is in violation of Section 1313.05(C) regarding 

debris removal. This house has been vacant for several years and is mowed several times 

per year by the City contractor. Debris piled on the deck and any subsequent additional debris 

is in need of removal. 

Section 1313.05(C) states “ All yards, courts or lots shall be kept free of unsightly materials 
not appropriate to the area and debris which may cause a fire hazard or may act as a 
breeding place for vermin or insects. All premises shall be reasonably free from waste paper 
and other trash and debris.” 

Inspection verifies the property does not meet the standard set forth in the Code, therefore 
the property is in violation 

Your attached case review illustrates the violation process and non-compliance of the 

property. 

 

City Zoning letters mailed to the owner of record have not been returned. There has been no 

communication from the owner to the Code Enforcement Office. 

 

The tax record shows property taxes are typically paid. Any work this board orders will be 

invoiced to the property in the owner’s name. 

 

 

 

 

Staff Recommendation: 

 
1 - The Board declare the property a nuisance. 
2 - The Board order staff to have the City contractor abate the property. 
 
 

 















   
AI-9329     8. A.        
Property Maintenance Review Board
Meeting Date: 07/27/2023  

Information
Purpose
PMRB June 8, 2023

Background

Administrative Use Only

Attachments
Minutes 



 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE REVIEW BOARD 

Meeting 
City of Huber Heights 

 
June 08, 2023 

 
 
 I. Mr. Winkler called the meeting to order at 6:41 p.m. 
 
II. Present at the meeting:  Ms. Ballard,  Ms. Cromer, Ms. Hess, Mr. Roberts, Mr. 

Vaughn, and Mr. Winkler. 
 
 Members Absent:  Ms. Gray. 
 
 Staff Present:  Don Millard, Code Enforcement Administrator, and Geri Hoskins, 

Administrative Assistant 
 
III. Approval of the Agenda  
 
 Mr. Roberts moved to approve the Agenda 
  
IV. Swearing of Witnesses     
 

Mr. Winkler administered the sworn oath to all persons wishing to speak or give 
testimony regarding items on the agenda. All person’s present responded in the 
affirmative. 

            
 V. Pending Business 
 

A. None 
  
VI. New Business 
 

A. PMRB Case 23-09 
The property owner, Enriquez Investments, LLC, in is violation of Section 
1313.04H1 of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 5051 
Longford Road. 
 
Mr. Millard stated that the residential property at 5051 Longford Rd. is in violation 
of Section 1313.04(H)(1) regarding exterior maintenance. As the result of a fire in 
September of 2021, the exterior of the house requires substantial repair. The 
owner at the time of the fire was Vinebrook Homes. I had conversations with VB 
senior staff shortly after the fire, who were waiting on an insurance settlement 
and instructions from their corporate office on how to proceed. Instead of 
repairing, Vinebrook opted to sell the property in October of 2022. However, the 
City has the Fire Fund check furnished to us as required by section 179.05-723 



Property Review Board Minutes 
June 08, 2023 Meeting                              Page - 2 
 

 2 

of the City code. A copy of the received check is attached to the case review in 
your packet. 

 

The current owner has been negligent in repairing the property, despite the City’s 
violation letters and voice messages left by me at his residential address. 

1313.04 - Title; maintenance standards. (h) (1) “General. The exterior of a 
structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and 
sanitary so as not to pose a threat to the public health, safety or welfare. 
The owner shall keep the exterior of all premises and every structure 
thereon, including but not limited to, walls, roofs, cornices, chimneys, drains, 
towers, porches, landings, fire escapes, stairs, windows, doors, awnings, and 
marquees, in good repair. All surfaces thereof shall be kept painted or 
protected by other approved coating or material where necessary for the 
preservation of the property and avoiding of blighting or influence of adjoining 
properties. All exterior surfaces shall be maintained free of graffiti, broken 
glass, loose shingles, crumbling stone or brick, peeling paint or other conditions 
reflective of deterioration or inadequate maintenance, to the end that the 
property itself may be preserved safely, fire hazards eliminated and adjoining 
properties and neighborhoods protected from blighting influence. If plywood or 
any other material is used to secure a vacant structure, it shall be kept free of 
all markings other than a formal posted notice or sign indicating the disposition 
of the property.   .(Ord. 95-O-1824, Passed 9-11-95; Ord. 2011-O-1899, Passed 
8-8-11; Ord. No. 2019-O-2375 , § 1, 6-10-19)” 

Inspection verifies the property does not meet the standard set forth in the Code, 
therefore the property is in violation 

Your attached case review illustrates the violation process and non-compliance 
of the property. 

 

City Zoning letters mailed to the owner of record have not been returned. There 
has been no communication from the owner to the Code Enforcement Office. 

 

The tax record shows property taxes are typically paid. Any work this board 
orders will be invoiced to the property in the owner’s name. 

 
 

UPDATE 
After receiving his meeting notice the owner contacted me and I set forth a 
schedule that would have to be met for me to consider requesting the Board 
dismiss the case. 
As the Board will see in the following before and after photos there has been 
substantial improvement to the exterior of the house and the property in general. 
Two windows are on order for the two boarded windows. Roof trusses have been 

https://library.municode.com/oh/huber_heights/ordinances/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=962328


Property Review Board Minutes 
June 08, 2023 Meeting                              Page - 3 
 

 3 

ordered as well; the roof over the garage will be repaired and new shingles 
installed over the entire roof. 
After the photos are viewed, I intend to ask the Board to dismiss the case. 
  
Motion made by Ms. Hess to dismiss the case.  Seconded by Mr. Roberts. 
 
Roll call showed: YEAS:  Ms. Ballard, Ms. Cromer, Ms. Hess, Mr. Roberts, Mr. 
Vaughn, and Mr. Winkler.   NAYS: None.   Motion to dismiss carries 6-0. 
 
 

 VII.    Additional Business 
 

A. City Council Work Session July 18, 2023, PMRB is scheduled to have a 
presentation. 

 
 VIII.   Approval of Minutes 
 

Without objection, the minutes of the May 25, 2023, PMRB meeting are 
approved. 

 
   IX.   Upcoming Meetings 
 
 July 27, 2023 
 August 10, 2023 
 

X. Adjournment 
 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was 
adjourned at approximately 6:55 p.m. 
 
 

 
        __________________________________ _______________________ 
       Richard Winkler, Chair     Date 

 
 

__________________________________ _______________________          
Geri Hoskins, Administrative Assistant  Date 
 
 
 


	Agenda
	6.A.__PMRB Case 23-10 The property owner, GETTHEKEYS, LLC, is in violation of Section 1313.04H6 of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 5440-44 Bellefontaine Road.
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Additional Information
	6.B.__PMRB Case 23-11 The property owner, CLARK LAND AND HOME LTD, is in violation of Sectio 1313.04H1 of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 7507 Damascus Drive.
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Additional Information
	6.C.__PMRB 23-12 The property owner, JOHN VIGUS, is in violation of Section 1313.04H1 of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 6258 Taylorsville Road.
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Additional Information
	6.D.__PMRB 23-13 The property owner, DENNIS HATMAKER, is in violation of Section 1313.05C of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 6829 Pablo Drive.
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Additional Information
	6.E.__PMRB 23-14 The property owner, ALEK MORELOCK, is in violation of Section 1313.05C of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 7251 Robindale Street.
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Additional Information
	6.F.__PMRB 23-15 The property owner, KALINDA OCTAVE, is in violation of Section 131305C of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 4874 Neptune Lane.
	       ATT_Additional Information
	6.G.__PMRB 23-16 The property owner, ZACHERY WALTON, is in violation of Section 1313.05C of the Property Maintenance Code at property located at 5985 Fox Trace Court.
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Additional Information
	8.A.__PMRB June 8, 2023
	       ATT_Minutes

